
Federal Trade CotmniS$ion 

Office ofthe Se~tm-r
600 Pennsylvani~r),\.ven~e. N.W. 

Washington, DC 10580 

Re: 	 FI1C File No. 101"()07·· 

ToPs Ma,kets Divestitllre ofSe~ Penn Trame Stu es 


: :' 	 !' 

Dear Secp!tary: '. 	 ~ ., ~J A., I 11 / .

J.f-. .(~~ lfuJ~r10 tbu .-tAt;; tJ.urL~Vf" . 
I ~~tip~ to l you know 1 1at I npt inffuvor ofyour Jectsion to force TopBj 

Markets to dives~ ~ven_ enn Traffic -stores. Y~ur ord,er ~t requ res Tops to sell seve~ 

Penn Traffic s~ets to an FF !-llpptOv~ buyer vvithfn tl1f(~e months is bmting al 
Requiring Tops t~

company that ...:saved so many (pod payin~ jobs in otF 81reH. 


fucilitate the saleltF operation ofthr seven ~ket:s i4 Bath, Co~d,I~ (tw~ 


stores), and Lockph~ New Yo*; anf Sayre, P~nnsylV¥mlia (two st. ,res) will.result m 4Sq 

tumi-working ~iandwomen being lIn the ~ and in the )meInI1loyment line. ! 
I . 	 I; :

;.;
. ! : 

The FTC shoul<,l reconsider tt;! decision) because it dpes I!lef'proteet the coIlSUD1e1J 

one bit; in tBct ~~ ~ave come do, III since 'fops pWlCba" tbe itore I shop in.. Top~ 

did the right thtl}g by' purcbasingrJ-he b~pt .Perm TJ!affic 'tores; they protected 

:workers' pensio~~ andihealth care. 1 fow, this ~ecision h~ the cr:osumer, the com~ 

and the employetfS'.. PI~ reconsideJ: this detrifentat d~si~m. : 

Vert truly youm" 
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